
APPROVED MINUTES OF THE FAIS 5/2/2005 CONFERENCE CALL

The following people were in attendance:

A total of 9 people from 6 organizations.

FAIS Naming Conventions Update (05-310v1) Ed McClanahan (Brocade)
Ed asked whether anything was missed. None noted.

Ed noted the updated "function" convention. No objections.

Eddy asked whether struct member names may conflict with types. Ed noted that types have a 
FAIS_ prefix.

Review of API Proposal (05-008v0) Anshul Chadda (EMC)
William introduced the new 1.4 Port Services section. He noted that there remains two primary 
areas that need to be merged. First, there are functions that directly overlap in functionality 
between those for FAIS_SCSI_Ports and those for FTs and BIs. Second, there are related struc-
tures that currently reference FTs/BIs that could/should use FSPs instead.

Ed noted that IN/OUT is an exception to the naming convention. He will add a note to 05-310.

Ed noted that enums need to be _E suffix. Anshu will change.

Ed asked whether there needs to be a discovery port mode for 1.4.2.2. William asked whether this 
can be sufficiently supported by a target-mode FAIS_SCSI_Port. Eddy will investigate. Ed noted 
that it might be a bitmask if "discovery" needs to be a mode concurrent with initiator/target. Ed 

BROCADE Ed McClanahan edmc@brocade.com

CISCO Claudio DeSanti cds@cisco.com

CISCO Maurilio Cometto maurilio@cisco.com

EMC Anshul Chadda chadda_anshul@emc.com

EMC Greg Golubski golubski_greg@emc.com

EMC William Whalen whalen_william@emc.com

IVIVITY Eddy Quicksall eddyquicksall@ivivity.com

MCDATA Larry Hofer larry.hofer@mcdata.com

TROIKA NETWORKS William Chow wchow@troikanetworks.com



suggested a note to 1.4.2.2.2 saying that a FAIS_SCSI_Port can be used for transport-specific 
activity, e.g. iSCSI "discovery" session.

Eddy asked how SendTargets would even be received; he noted that these differ from commands 
since they aren’t directed to a LUN. William noted that no interface has been defined for handling 
iSCSI text messages since discussion of events has been deferred to FAIS v2, but he suggested 
that such messages would simply indicate which Transport_Port received the message. Ed 
responded that this suggests that the more appropriate place for the aforementioned note on iSCSI 
discovery would fit more appropriately with the Transport_port. It was agreed that Anshul will 
add this to 1.4.2.10 (instead of 1.4.2.2.2).

Anshul asked about filling out 1.4.2.10. William said this is at least IPaddr/TCPport. Ed asked 
about MAC addr. William suggested that this ties the type to Ethernet, so it precludes other iSCSI 
transport. It was agreed that Anshul will define ip-address and tcp-port as the members for 
1.4.2.10.

Eddy asked about uint64 (i.e. on platforms that don’t have this type). Ed noted that this (and any 
other types not natively available) would need to be provided by the Provider (via headers).

Claudio asked for elaboration on creating FAIS_SCSI_Ports. Maurilio asked how a Client would 
support zoning FSPs with remote port WWNs. William said that the Provider would typically 
have a Region for each distinct zone/vfabric. He than asked whether the Client can provide a 
CPort parameter to indicate the particular DPC for that exposure. Anshul said this would allow his 
Client to manage failure domains for the exposures of the FSPs. Ed responded that this is an 
appropriate use of the Region; instead he suggested that the Provider would have a Region for 
each DPC. Maurilio responded that this might work, as long as he can activate an FSP multiple 
times, i.e. in multiple regions. For example, he said he would do this in a layered fashion, activat-
ing the FSP for a DPC-specific region, before activating the FSP for a zone/vfabric-specific 
region. Ed noted “activation” directly exposed the FSP so this would not work as expected since 
the first activation would need to correlate to a particular zone/vfabric.  Ed suggested that the pro-
vider should instead assign a Region to the tuple <DPC, CPorts, zone/vfabric>; this way, there 
would be a distinct Region for each DPC-specific instance of a zone/vfabric. Anshul asked 
whether Regions can represent different "failure domains". William responded that the Provider 
was free to define Regions with any Provider resources, including arbitrarily grouping DPCs 
based on the failure characteristics.

Claudio indicated that there remains the issue of how to complete the integration. He said that we 
can either remove the FT/BI versions of structures/functions that are handled by the 
FAIS_SCSI_Port, or vice versa (drop FSP structures/functions in 1.4 that are covered by the FT/
BI versions). William said that it isn’t clear what the latter would look like. William was actioned 
to post a version that used FSP structures/functions (instead of FT/BI). Anshul were actioned to 
post a version that used FT/BI structures/functions (instead of FSP).



Adjournement
Claudio said the goal was to complete the review of 05-008 in the June meeting. This would allow 
for a first draft that can enter letter ballot in August.

New Action Items
AI 61: Anshul Chadda will post a version of 05-008 with the changes from this meeting and 

resolves Port Services functional overlap in favor of FT/BI structures/functions.
New.

AI 62: William Chow will post a version of 05-008 that resolves Port Services functional overlap 
in favor of FAIS_SCSI_Port structures/functions.
New.


	APPROVED MINUTES OF THE FAIS 5/2/2005 CONFERENCE CALL
	FAIS Naming Conventions Update (05-310v1) Ed McClanahan (Brocade)
	Review of API Proposal (05-008v0) Anshul Chadda (EMC)
	Adjournement
	New Action Items


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /FRA <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for improved printing quality. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308000200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e30593002537052376642306e753b8cea3092670059279650306b4fdd306430533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e30593002>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
    /KOR <FEFFd5a5c0c1b41c0020c778c1c40020d488c9c8c7440020c5bbae300020c704d5740020ace0d574c0c1b3c4c7580020c774bbf8c9c0b97c0020c0acc6a9d558c5ec00200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020b9ccb4e4b824ba740020c7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c2edc2dcc624002e0020c7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b9ccb4e000200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe7f6e521b5efa76840020005000440046002065876863ff0c5c065305542b66f49ad8768456fe50cf52068fa87387ff0c4ee563d09ad8625353708d2891cf30028be5002000500044004600206587686353ef4ee54f7f752800200020004100630072006f00620061007400204e0e002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020548c66f49ad87248672c62535f003002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d5b9a5efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef65305542b8f039ad876845f7150cf89e367905ea6ff0c4fbf65bc63d066075217537054c18cea3002005000440046002065874ef653ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000520065006100640065007200200035002e0030002053ca66f465b07248672c4f86958b555f3002>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


